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May 20, 2021 

 

Katie Todt 

Lewicki and Associates, PLLC 

3375 West Powers Circle 

Littleton, CO 80123 

 

RE: Young Ranch Resource Quarry, File No. M-2021-009, Determination of 112 Construction 

Materials Reclamation Permit Application as “Complex” 

  

Ms. Todt: 

 

On May 17, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received the 112 

Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Application for the Young Ranch Resource Quarry. 

 

The Division has determined the application to be “complex” pursuant to Rule 1.1(12) as it may require 

involvement of additional professional staff or outside professional or agency expertise, which is beyond 

what is considered a typical application review process for the majority of applications received. Therefore, 

in accordance with Rule 1.4.1(7), the application decision date has been extended 60 days beyond the usual 

90 day decision date set for this type of application. Accordingly, the initial application decision date of 

August 15, 2021 has been extended to October 14, 2021. 

 

The Division is reviewing your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements 

of the Act and Rules. We will contact you if additional information is needed.  

 

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129 (office) or 303-

945-9014 (mobile), or by email at amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Ben Miller, Lewicki and Associates, PLLC  

 Robert L. Young Jr., Young Ranch Resource, LLC 

 Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
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